Stephanie Gaetz

From: Michael Bly <mbly@lethcounty.ca>
Sent: April-04-19 8:53 PM

To: Stephanie Gaetz

Cc: Hilary Janzen

Subject: RE: LA19017 Sundown Feeders Ltd.
Attachments: NRCB_N!18214_LOContact.dbf.xIsx

Hi Stephanie,

The attached adjacent landowners within 1.5miles is for the NW 1-8-21-W4, Sundown Feeders. In the request letter it is
written as NW 1-8-24-WA4. This legal as written is not within Lethbridge County, perhaps there was a typo. If so please
use attached list, if not then please discard.

Regards,
Mike
Mike Bly, Bsc.
GIS and Asset Coordinator
Lethbridge County Office: 1 403 328 5525
#100 — 905 4" Ave. S. Direct: 1 403 380 1578
Lethbridge, Alberta T1J 4E4 Fax: 1 403 328 5602
mbly@lethcounty.ca www.lethcounty.ca
e ‘ =
- LETHBRIDGE ~Sapl.

=

CAMADA 150
T ETIE

JCOUNTY bt

b% Please consider the impact on the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Hilary Janzen

Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2019 1:10 PM
To: Michael Bly <mbly@Ilethcounty.ca>
Subject: FW: LA19017 Sundown Feeders Ltd.

Hi Mike,
Can you please send the list of adjacent landowners to Stephanie at the NRCB?

Thanks,

Hilary Janzen, RPP, MCIP
Senior Planner

Lethbridge County

905 4th Ave S

Lethbridge, AB T1] 4E4



403.328.5525 office
403.328.5602 fax
www.lethcounty.ca
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From: Stephanie Gaetz <Stephanie.Gaetz@nrch.ca>
Sent: April 3, 2019 11:34 AM

To: Hilary Janzen <hjanzen@lethcounty.ca>

Cc: Joe Sonnenberg <Joe.Sonnenberg@nrch.ca>
Subject: LA19017 Sundown Feeders Ltd.

Hello,

Find attached the part 1 notification for application LA19017 — Sundown Feeders Ltd. Please note a list of names and
addresses have been requested.

Thanks,

Stephanie Gaety

Stephanie Gaetz

Field Office Administrator; Lethbridge
Natural Resources Conservation Board
100, 5401 1t Ave. South

Lethbridge, AB T1J 4V6
T:403.381.5166

F:403.381.5806

Stephanie.gaetz@nrcb.ca
Website: www.nrcb.ca




